
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 

 

To: Dr. Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools  

 

From: Danielle M. Sochor, Chief Academic Officer    

 

Date: July 6, 2015 

 

Re: Action Item 

       July 22, Board Meeting       

 

 

Based on the provisions of the TEACHNJ Act and AchieveNJ, every school must establish a 

School Improvement Panel (ScIP) whose role is to ensure and support the implementation of the 

district’s evaluation, professional development, and mentoring policies at the school level. 

 

Recommend Board Approval for the 2015-2016 ScIP Team consisting of the following staff 

members per building: 

 

Rodgers    Intermediate 

Aaron Edwards   Denise Barr 

Carrie Owens    Charla Blum-Zeck 

Danielle Sochor   Jennifer Budmen 

     Dave Davenport 

Bullock    Susan Mallardi 

Rich Taibi    Carol Sharp 

Melanie Sweeney   Monte Willis 

Danielle Sochor   Kriston Matthews 

 

Bowe     High School 

Cheryl Tartaglione   Joan Beebe 

Andrea LoCastro   Cynthia Bodden 

Debbie Redfield   John Cino 

Brandi Sheridan   Jeff Cusack 

Kelly Marchese   Lynn Hartman 

Jason Clark    Michele Keating 

Lisa Rencher    Margaret Mattioli 

Wanda Pichardo   Michele Memis 

Ron Ferraro    Susan Powers 

     Danielle Sneathen 

      

 



Glassboro Public Schools 
 

     Tina Spadafora (Also a Parent) 

     Amy Stewart 

     Kim Syvertsen 

     Christopher Wood 

     Patricia Yanez 
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